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2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB895)

Received: 04/08/2010
Wanted: As time permits
For: Mark Gottlieb (608) 267-2369

May Contact:

Subject: Elections - miscellaneous

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Gottlieb @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: jkuesel
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: Denise Solie
Drafter: jkuesel

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

AA to ASA | to AB-895

Instructions:

Per attached E mail, 4/8/10 Deadline for in-person absentee voting.
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’kuesel, Jeffery

From: Solie, Denise

Sent:  Thursday, April 08, 2010 12:03 PM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RE: Drafting request: Two AAs to AB 895

Yes.
We DO want those on Monday, so we have time to revise them if necessary before caucus on Tuesday. They are likely to be
introduced as soon as (1) we have them in final form, and (2) the caucus is aware of them.

Thanks, Jeff

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 12:01 PM

To: Solie, Denise

Subject: RE: Drafting request: Two AAs to AB 895

Denise,
I assume you want the amendments to ASA 1.

Also, we will have to see how this develops, because if the senate takes up the bill first, we will need to switch over your
amendments.

Jeffery Kuesel

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 10:56 AM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery; Gary, Aaron

Subject: Drafting request: Two AAs to AB 895

Please draft two separate amendments to AB 895 as follows:

#1. to require that absent ballot requests must be made before 5:00 p.m. on the Friday before an election.

#2. to remove the provision that aliows anyone to be placed on the permanent absentee ballot list for any reason. (p 44, line

19: Delete "succeeding” and lines 19-24 from "until the" through "application" along with any additional language that affects this
provision.

For additional information, please see the text of the email excerpt below.

Please call or email me with any questions. Thanks.
Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!

04/08/2010
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Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 8:40 AM
To: Gottlieb, Mark

Subject: Election bill

... draft an amendment to the proposed election bill that cuts off absentee voting on the Friday before elections at 5 p.m. This is
absolutely necessary to be able to have a few days to get new registrations in the SVRS system, record the absentee ballots, get
them filed and in order for election day, and prepare the necessary lists that must be delivered to the polls by 7 a.m. on election
day.

...an amendment taking out the provision allowing anyone to be placed on the permanent absentee ballot list is also very
important.

04/08/2010
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 895

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 52, line 22: delete “day” and substituté/“day Fridﬂ”.\/

v

2. Page 53, line 20: delete “day” and substitute “Friday”.

3. Page 60, line 3: delete “day” and substitute “Friday”.

(END)




